
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Faculty, Research Staff, and Graduate Students 
 
FROM: Shalom Shlomo 
 
DATE: October 11, 2012 
 
RE: Student Oral Thesis Progress Presentations 
 
I have scheduled the oral presentations of the graduate students listed below. These 
students are asked to submit their written 1-2 page thesis progress report by e-mail  
to me and to Leslie Speikes at least two weeks prior to the presentation. The report, 
written in consultation with the thesis advisor, should describe the proposed 
investigation, the progress made thus far, and the plan for the near future. The time 
allocated for a presentation is 20 min with additional 5 min. for questions. 
 
 
Day 1,  Tuesday,  October 30, 2012 at 3:30 pm 
Mehlman, Mike  Progress in my Ph.D. program  
Fenker, Benjamin  Progress in my Ph.D. program  
Zheng, Hua   Progress in my Ph.D. program 
 
Day 2,  Tuesday,  November 6, 2012 at 3:30 pm 
Chen, Guangyao  Progress in my Ph.D. program 
Han, Kyongchol  Progress in my Ph.D. program 
Li, Feng              Progress in my Ph.D. program 
 
Day 3,  Tuesday,  November 13, 2012 at 3:30 pm 
Spiridon, Alexandra  Progress in my Ph.D. program 
Button, Jonathan  Progress in my M.Sc. program  
Mason Anders   Progress in my Ph.D. program 
 
Day 4,  Tuesday,  November 27, 2012 at 3:30 pm 
May, Larry   Progress in my Ph.D. program 
Alfonso, Marisa  Progress in my Ph.D. program 
Mayarov, Dmitry  Progress in my Ph.D. program 
 


